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From:  Angus Llewellyn [N

Sent: Mon, 15 Feb 2021 08:57:53 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Peter Meakin Tasha

- Myles Farlcy [

Laura Binnie
Subject: Re: Enviro story

Chris needs copy for the socials to go with the promo which they’d like out ASAP.

A federal government spokesman admits that the meeting between Brittany and Senator Reynolds
should not have taken place in the office where the assault occurred.

But he insists that the Defence Minister encouraged Brittany to speak to the police and guaranteed
there would be no impact on her career.

We need to put in something else about others who have been given questions but - our deadline is 10am - so
how do we cover that?





